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May 19, 2020

TO: Members of the Higher Education Commission
FROM: Stephen Appleby

Director
SUBJECT: Agenda

There will be a regular meeting of the Higher Education Commission at 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 19, 2020,
in the Board Room at the NH Department of Education, 101 Pleasant Street, Concord, New Hampshire.

1)

2)

6)

Call to Order (Chair Perkins)

Minutes of the Meeting of February 11, 2020 (Attachment) (Chair Perkins)
Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Nominating Committee (Attachment) (Kim Mooney or Melinda Treadwell)
Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Colby-Sawyer College — Request for Approval to offer a 5™ Year Master of Business Administration
(Attachment) (Kevin Wayne)

Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Southern New Hampshire University — Request for Approval to offer a Blanket Master of Arts
(Attachment) (Stephen Appleby)

Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

St. Joseph School of Nursing — Request for Approval to offer an Associate of Science in Medical
Assisting (Attachment) (Anita Pavlidis)

Action Requested: Approval as recommended or amended

Director’s Report (Attachment)

Other Business

Adjourn

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



